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December 11, 1995

Mr. E. Watzl

Vice President, Nuclear Generation
Northern States Power Company

414 Nicollet Mall

Minneapolis, MN 55401

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF 1995 REVISIONS TO THE CORPORATE EMERGENCY PLAN
Dear Mr. Watzl:

In September 1995, Region 1] received revisions to portions of the corpcrate
emergency plan. We have reviewed these revisions and ¢:termined that they are
acceptable and do not decrease the effectiveness of y_uar emergency planning.

The revisions included clarifications on which personnel could fill certain
emergency response positions. The method of activating the corporate
emergency organization was described in more detail. Several alternatives
were summarized for accomplishing the annual distribution of emergency
information to the public and the media. The revised portions of the plan
included several other clarifications and editorial changes.

If you bave any questions, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski of my
staff at (708) 829-9812.

Sincerely,

'il-/£%¥23f64%i*‘
mes R. Creed, ref

9512140210 951211 _Support Programs Branch 1
DR ADOCK 05000263

Docket Nos. 50-263; 50-282; 50-306

cc: Plant Manager, Monticello
Plant Manager, Prairie Island
John W. Ferman, Ph.D.
Nuclear Engineer, MPCA
State Liaison Officer, State
of Minnesota
State Liaison Officer, State
of Wisconsin /
Tribal Council, Prairie Island g9 TE 39
Dakota Community xZ.
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